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UNITED STATES
ATOMIC ENERCY COMMISSION

DIRCCTGRATE OF HEGULATORY GPENATIONS
RECION t
631 PARK AVENUE
KING CF PRUSSIA, PENNLZYLVANIA 15306

————

0CT 251974

Yankee Atomic Electric Company License No, DPR=-3

Attention: Mr. G. Carl Avlognini Insp. No. 50-029/74-13
Assistant to Vice President

20 Turnvike Road

Weatboro, Massachusetts (1581

Gentlemen:

This refers to the inspection conducted by Dr, Gallina of this

office on September 12-13, 13974 at the Yankee Nuclear Power Staticn

of activities authorized by AEC License No. DPR-3 and to the dissussions
of our findings held by Dr. Gallina with Messrs. Autio, Fieunigan and
St. Laurent of your staff at the conclusion of the inspectiom.

Areas examined during this iaspection are described in *he Regulatory
Operations Inspection Repcrt which is enclosed with this letter.
Within these areas, tne inspection consisted of selective exauminations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector.

Within the scope of this inspection, no violations or safety
items were observed,

In accordance with Secticn 2.790 of the AEC's "Rules of Practice",
Part 2, Title 1), Code of Federal Regulaticns, a copy of this
letter and the enclosed inspection rerort will be placed in the
AEC's Public Document Room. If this report contains any infermation
that you (or your contractor) believe to be proprietary, it is
necessary that you make a written application within 20 days to
this office to withhold such information from public disclosure.
Any cuvch application must isclude a full statement of the

reasons on the basis of which it is claimed tiaat the informatioa
is proprietary, and chould be prepared sgo that proprietary
information identified in the application ic contained in a
separate part of the document. If we do not hear from you in

this regard within the specified period, the report will be
placed in the Public Document Room.
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No reply to this letter is required; however, should you have any
questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to discuss
them with you.

Sincerely,

e Y 22

Paul R. Nelson, Chief
Radiological & Environmental
Protection Branch

Enclosure:
RO Inspection Report No. 50-029/74-10

ec: H. Autio, Plant Supzrintendent
Donald G. Allen, President

beec: RO Chief, FS&ED
. RO:HQ (4 cpys of lir., 5 cpys of report)
RO Files
Central Mail & Files
Du (4 cpys of ler,,13 cvys of report)
RS (1 cpy of ltr., 3 cpys of report)
PDR
Local PDR
NSIC
TIC
Stute of Massachusetts
Rez Reg Reading Room

DTIE
;ggvtr's (II,III,1V) report only)




